## RONNIE R. ALEXANDER, MBA, CPA, CIA

### SUMMARY:

Risk management professional with extensive experience in performing and supervising internal audit and compliance engagements. Provides value-added internal audit and compliance services to clients, including Sarbanes-Oxley (SOX) documentation and testing. Proficiently utilizes personal computers and Microsoft Office Applications. Hands-on risk management experience includes:

Planning	Program development
Budgeting	Supervising
Workpaper review	Mentoring
Report writing	Consulting

#### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:**

LONE STAR COLLEGE, Houston, Texas	AUG 2015-Present
Adjunct Instructor-Accounting	
<b>TEXAS SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY, Houston, Texas</b>	AUG 2013-Present
Adjunct Instructor-Accounting	

MAY 2009-Present

# **RONNIE R. ALEXANDER, CPA,** Houston, Texas **Proprietor**

The firm offers accounting, tax and business consulting services to individuals and small businesses. Services include (1) full-charge accounting/bookkeeping, (2) monthly, quarterly and annual tax preparation and planning, and (3) a full range of business consulting services including internal control reviews, setting up in-house accounting/bookkeeping systems, QuickBooks consultation, and assistance with preparation loan packages.

INTUIT	DEC 2012-APRIL 2013 FEB 2012-APRIL 2012
Ask a Tax Expert Provided free tax advice to Turbo Tax customers via telephone or web ch	
MCCONNELL, JONES, LANIER & MURPHY Project Consultant	AUG 2012-Present
UHY ADVISORS JIT Enterprise Risk Advisory Services	JULY 2011-Present
GRANT THORNTON LLP, Houston, Texas Manager, Business Advisory Services	FEB 2003-JAN 2009
JP MORGAN CHASE & CO., Houston, Texas	1993-2002

## RONNIE R. ALEXANDER, MBA, CPA, CIA, CTA

AVP and Asset Management Compliance Officer AVP and Private Bank Compliance Officer AVP and Audit Officer	2000-2002 1998-2000 1993-1998
FIRST CITY, TEXAS, Houston, Texas Audit Supervisor	1986-1993
TEXAS SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY, Houston, Texas	1982-1986
Accountant II – Financial Reporting	1984-1986
Grants & Contracts Accountant	1982-1984
FDUCATION	

## EDUCATION:

- M.B.A. General Business, Amberton University 2004
- **B.B.A. Accounting**, Texas Southern University 1982

#### **SPECIAL TRAINING:**

• Cannon Financial Institute Trust Audit and Compliance School 1992

## **PROFESSIONAL LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS:**

- Certified Public Accountant (Texas)
- Certified Internal Auditor

#### **PUBLICATIONS:**

#### Houston-Area Business Connections (2010)

Your Neighborhood CPA: *Don't Leave Money on the Table* (Claim Every Deduction You're Entitled To)

#### Dmars.com Business Journal (2010)

Don't Neglect the Accounting Piece (Advice to New Entrepreneurs)

### Overflow Magazine (2010)

Don't Leave Money on the Table, (Claim Every Tax Deduction You're Entitled To)